Wayne,

WAFC concurs with AFTRCC ICN 1277-16/6032 (Avwatch XT Renewal/Data Link Testing-Sacramento, CA). WAFC ctrl nbr 16-350.
Thx,

Jamie

Jamie Heaton, CIV

DOD Western Area Frequency Coordinator
M/S 3008 130 Easy Road

China Lake CA 93555

Code 52140MD

Comm: 760-939-6832

DSN: 437-6832

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:41 AM

To: luis.g.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil

Cc: Edwin.Sanchezl@us.army.mil; Heaton, Jamie CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD; Foltz, Andrew P CIV NAVAIR, 52140MD
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1277-16/6032 (Avwatch XT Renewal/Data Link Testing-Sacramento, CA)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P concurrence/coordination on the following STA request. DoD Western AFC please
determine if your office needs to coordinate or schedule since MIRAD may enter your coordination zone. This will renew/mod FCC XT WI9XHK.

Applicant:

Avwatch, Inc.

246 S. Meadow Rd., Ofc. S-2, Gate 6

Plymouth, MA 02360

POC: Ryan Kowalske (617-784-1181)

Frequency: 2377.0 MHz

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emission: 5M00MOD

Power: 10 watts (19.95dB ERP)

Location: Sacramento, CA (38-35-52N 121-29-21W)

MIRAD: 125 miles (201KM)

Maximum Flight Altitude: 6,000AGL
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Dates: 2016-04-26 thru 2018-04-28

AFTRCC comments: non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.
Please note that AFTRCC will not consider permanent/operational coordination
in this band for non-Aeronautical Mobile Telemetry. Previously coordinated as

AFTRCC 1471-15.

Request AFMO-US&P reply as to concur/non concur, scheduling or other comments.

Request DoD Western AFC comment as required.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949



